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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) " '-

From:
Sent:
To:
€c:

Subject:

L

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 22 November 2018 1 1:26 AM

Stacey N g (stacey.ng@axa.com.sg)

CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa'com.sg; SUR; Olivia

Lau (LKKAuto); KKLaU

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFE8448S PORSCHE MACAN S 3.0An- ABS

D/AIRBAG 4WD

Dear Stacey,

The market value of SFE 84485 is $209K-$210K (Estimated) as at oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phoner 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 6:37 PM

To: LKKValuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;

ad min@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent

<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFE8448S PORSCHE MACAN S 3.0A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 4WD

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Stacey Ng with the market value for this case.

DOA: 3011012018

Thanks
Matthew NG

Specialist I Claims Services - SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I I Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Hmail: matthew.ngh i@axa.com.se
DID: (65)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Rbgistered Vehicle
. VetricleOwnir Particuiars 

.

OwnerlDType:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output

Open MarketValue:

o{sinal Resistration Date:

First Registration Date;

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eliglbility Exprry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

iotai Rebate Amount,

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2018

PARF/(]r)F Rehale Fnorriru

Singapore NRIC

35242

SFEB44BS

Yes

12 Nov 2018

PORSCHE

MACAN S3.OA./TABS D/AIRBAG 4WD

Grey

2015

025020

wPtzz795zFLB73806
2s0.0kW (335bhp)

$7a046.m
18Jun 2015

18Jun 2015

t
$ror,esg.oo

Yu:

t7 )un2025

$76,252@

77 Jun2O25

B -Carabove 1600ccor 97kW (t3Obhp)

t0
$7s,002.00

$4e,48ooo

s125.742.0A
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New Cars LJ:iliJ {:*.1

Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Direct0ry Producls lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum{elfMy C,ar Resoulces
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GV Credit Pte Ltd .::.r::r.l?asi a3 l\d
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Price Depreciation " ,i:r ljr:::,tr ..,. Eng Cap Mileage Status

All

sorD

Any Ani, 2015 Any Any Any

Available

W

Graded B by SFt"i

Full Agent Maintained With Records. Agent Warranty Till Available Till 2020! Well Kept Sheltered Parking. 9H Ceramic Coating. Flexible Loan Scheme @ili*}isfiWr
With Low Downpaymanet Available, High Demand SUV In T,..

posredj 24_ccr20t8 IlSi,ojLlij",ttn" 
racan, 2015 porsche macan, Po6che MaGn, porsche macan, Porsche, l,1acan, macan,

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

To compar€ cars, ,
select from the I
search results, :

: To compare srs,
: sele.t from the
: search results.

Shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare caN,
select from the
search resslts.

Available
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Ltiar Ati

Porsche Macan S

3.OA PDK

30-.lun-2015

WW%W,,,..W,N*,W;W&*W
Let us ?ell yo* how miich your,car Can ssll for!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$5S untll it's $OLD!

ArJvertiser Lcgin Ways ot Selling

Pors€h€ Macan

Porsche Macan S 3.OA PDK

Portche Macan 2,OA PDK $196,000 $23,710 lyr 22-Jul-201s 1,984 cc 78,OOO km suv

Mobile Phone Preparation, Full service Records, 5 years stuttggart warranty And Free N4aintenance.

postedr 13-Nov-2{l1B Jlii,ojllij",t.n" 
na.an,20ls pors.he macan, Porsche l4aan, porsche macan, Porcche, Ma€n, macan,

porsche l4acan s 3,0A PDK $231,888 926,100 lyt 28-Jul-2015 2,997 cc 18,888 km suv

Look At The Genuine Low Mileage! 1 Owner! Agent Car! 3.0 Liter V-6 Armed With Two Turbochargers. O To looKm/H In 5 seconds! Dual-clutch seven
Speed Automatic Shifts Perfectly! Easy To See Why, practic..,

posred: 13-Nov-:018 IlSi'ojliil""*" 
tacan,2015 porsche macan, Posche tlacan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, nacan,

Porsche Macan 2,OA PDK

N.A 12-Jan-2015 2,997 cc

One OfThe Best Selling Model AndGood Driving Experience 4x4 Sports Car OfThe SUV Segmentl 5 Years Stuttgart Workshop Warranty And
Maintenance Till 2020. Please Call For More Details And View By App...

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre

postedr t6-lJov-2018 lili'ojlrlif"rt.n" 
racan,2015 porsche nacan, Posch€ llacan, porsche macan, Porsch€, Macan, macan,

" N.A 12-Feb-2015 1,984 cc

30-lun-2015 2,997 cc 56,000 km SUV Available

SUV

Not The Usual Base Macan! Spec Up With High Options, 1 Owner, Low l,lileage Stuttgart Unit With Warranty & Servicing Package Until Feb 2020!
Experience The Best 4x4 Sports Car Of The SUV Segment! Please.,.

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre

post€d: 29-ocF2018 JlSi'ojlrltnj"".t," 
*acan, 201s porxhe macan, Posche l"lacan, porsche nacan. Porsche, l'lacan, macen,

Testing programrne for th€ ne! r porsche 911

Prototypes ofthe eighth generation Porsche 911 are rewing up their engines again, to complete the final testing programme around the globe.

Read this article

pors.he n4acar S 3,AA?$K - N.A 16-Jan-2015 2,997 cc - SUV SOLD

Immaculately Maintained Accident Free Macan s From stuttgart Auto, Includes 5 Years Warranty And Free Comprehensive seruicing Package, 3 zone
Climate Control, Tyre Pressure Monitoring System, 1 Owner,...

portedi ?B-Ocr-2018 l::;'ojL1l,:""*- 
racao,2015 porsche na.an, Posche I'lacan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, ffacan,

Pars.he Macan S 3"0A PDK $211,800 $24,610 /vr
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Veh Type

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Macan&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Porsche 113


